DEQ DOCUMENT #10

Unknown

From: Howard, Monica <Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Elizabeth Hill

Cc: Marshall Olson; Farber, Cary J.

Subject: RE: 1/12/17 Bayou Bridge Hearing

Categories: RESPONSIVE

Fantastic, thank you. Happy reading!

Monica Howard

Director Environmental Sciences
713-989-7186 (o)

713-898-8222 (c)

From: Elizabeth Hill [mailto:Elizabeth.Hill@la.gov]

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:12 PM

To: Howard, Monica <Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com>
Subject: RE: 1/12/17 Bayou Bridge Hearing

The "rest" of the hearing package - the petition, sign-in sheets etc., was entered into EDMS this morning. Should be
available tomorrow.

From: Howard, Monica [mailto:Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:05 PM

To: Elizabeth Hill

Cc: Mahmoud, Joey; Farber, Cary J.; Marshall Olson

Subject: RE: 1/12/17 Bayou Bridge Hearing

Thank you for sending the text of the transcript! Less than 400 pages, a quick light read. :)

We will start reviewing this immediately to see if we can address anything related to 401 or 404 in our opinion, and
follow up with you or James Little as appropriate. Please do not hesitate to reach out if during your review we can assist
in any way.

Thanks again,
Monica Howard
Director Environmental Sciences

713-989-7186 (o)
713-898-8222 (c)

From: Elizabeth Hill [mailto:Elizabeth.Hill@la.gov]




Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 3:00 PM
To: Howard, Monica <Monica.Howard@energytransfer.com>
Subject: FW: 1/12/17 Bayou Bridge Hearing

Private and confidential as detailed here<http://www.energytransfer.com/mail disclaimer.aspx>. If you cannot access
hyperlink, please e-mail sender.






